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EN 71-3:2019 +A1:2021 Safety of toys — Migration of certain elements

Dear Sirs,

Coates Screen Inks GmbH has charged an accredited laboratory to test printing ink samples
(scraped-off material) regarding heavy metals content according to toy standard EN 71-3
“Safety of toys — Migration of certain elements”. According to test results we can declare:
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of these colour shades

Standard
C-MIX 2000
Process
Silver
Fluorescent
Transparent

which have been processed with thinners, retarders, hardeners, manufactured at Coates
Screen Inks GmbH, Germany, comply with the requirements according to toy standard
“EN 71-3:2019 +A1:2021 Safety of toys — Migration of certain elements (Category IlI:

high density standard (HD)

20.12.2021

Scraped-off material)”. All limit values are met.

The bronze colour shades -76-NT, -77-NT and -78-NT do not comply with EN 71-3:2019
+A1:2021 requirements, because the use of copper powder as a pigment leads to exceeding
copper limit value. The bronze colour shades -76-AB, -77-AB, -78-AB as well as -76-MG, -
77-MG and -78-MG may be used as alternatives. These bronze colour shades contain
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Coates Screen®

pigments which meet the requirements according to EN 71-3:2019 +A1:2021.

Best regards,

Coates Screen Inks GmbH
Narnberger Siebdruckfarben
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EHS Department




